Robert Miller

From: - Paul Abowd <Paul. Abowd@aljazeera.net>

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 7:05 PM

To: Robert Miller

Subject: RE: Public Records request from Al Jazeera America
Hi Robert,

One final request.

Can you send the defensive cuts from 2007's game against Purdue?

Thanks, Paul

paul Abowd | Associate Producer
Al fazeera America
202-496-5760 (office)
419-290-6807 (mobile)

From: Paul Abowd

Sent: Friday, June 6, 2014 8:19 AM

To: Robert Miller

Subject: RE: Public Records request from Al Jazeera America

Thanks!
Al fazeera America
202-496-5760 (office)

419-290-6807 (mobile) '

From: Robert Miller {rimiller@eiu.edu]
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2014 9:47 AM
To: Paul Abowd

Subject: RE: Public Records request from Al Jazeera America

it should be ready today.

Rob Miller
From: Paul Abowd [mailto:Paul.Abowd @aljazeera.net]
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 8:40 AM

To: Robert Miller
Subject: RE: Public Records request from Al Jazeera America

Any updates on the APSU tape?
Thanks, Paul

Paul Abowd | Associate Producer
Al lazeera America
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